
 

To: District 11NR Board and Staff 

Cc: District 11NR SO-PEs 
COMO Robert Laurer, DIR-E 

From: Sean Harvey, DSO-PE 

Subj: October 2019 D11NR DSO-PE Report 

Challenges: No SO-PEs officially posted to Divisions 4, 7, 8, and 12. 

Instructor quals and requals: Bruce Krogstad (Flotilla 67) and JohnMichael Zimmerle (Flotilla 
73) 

Measurement against stated goals: 

Overall PE stats: 

If your flotilla or division has completed a PE course that is not showing up on the table linked 
to here, please let us know at sean@auxgoldengate.org. We have experience working with 
instructors, PE officers, and IS officers to figure out why some flotillas are not getting credit for 
their hard work. It’s usually that the instructor is not completing the final (or only) 7030 for the 
course properly or that the IS officer is properly making an “EOC” (end of class) entry on the 
Activity Log in AuxData.

PE Goals 2018 Total 2019 Goal Current
# PE courses 74 90  58

# Paddlecraft courses 2 10  3

# Flotillas who completed at 
least one PE course

20 25 20

# Active instructors 151 193 179
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https://www.auxinfo.uscg.gov/Cognos/cgi-bin/cognos.cgi?b_action=powerPlayService&m_encoding=UTF-8&BZ=1AAADEQcJMsV42o2STU_EMBCG%257E0yLetlMB1bgsIdCi3IAlA_z6w1YVBRZs6Bx99dbrImJiUqbpu9Mn7fTSWpkySLLk1SGYjWMu30TilOK2J7bzJU2SscSwkKwHHDRZueOxQL0bdNVzJkxeSVP%257Ecsrnl_uKAb1rh_bflTqbtdtmz1detSCvnxuqClOeLEWPOcUwX_tmuGELoUiX8r6qbxvfkOLvlX3Aa%257EH9q0dW20zROYv%257ECSOpZ_HauORXP1hMbzr1R0AYQDAGBBCgCyBIJBpEsK77ss2UHB1tGnK%257EXcUtcPQ7vopEUmeFanMlCQUHYomUGyQYqUkU9JSO_qUqwFTRewTcEmqfKBWgTeP2wv3EAbxQ9V6F%257EVz8LrB7rhRJnOrAH8uGM8Fp9Js6uCRvyc5f4_EHLWWh_gov8v_C8VzoKnc1Pnn22Rxf40uq%257Eu4C2X8Vq294XadvlS4PH4VnYnG81HyczBCUAv9GfTSJ3oS8gGyP9QN

